

## Contact

New Delhi, India  
8800533863 (Mobile)  
sheenukapoor32@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/ca-sheenu-kapoor-054402b9](http://www.linkedin.com/in/ca-sheenu-kapoor-054402b9) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Microsoft Office  
Customer Service  
Management

# CA Sheenu Kapoor

Practicing at Kapoor S & Associates, Chartered Accountants  
Delhi

## Summary

Built a team with 7+ years of experience in the field of Finance and Management, Accounting and Taxation.

Also handling Independent client's issue, with Auditing and Assurance, expertise in core areas of Financial Advisory as well as, Litigation Assistance to clients from diversified industries including Transfer Pricing with having practical knowledge of Advance IT related solutions. Worked earlier as an associate in Financial Reporting, Implementation strategies and Financial Management support for major Solar Power Sector SPVs.

---

## Experience

Kapoor S & Associates

Principal Owner

August 2019 - Present (2 years 7 months)

New Delhi, Delhi, India

Chartered Accountants

wJ Advisors LLP

Business financial management

June 2018 - January 2019 (8 months)

Delhi

Chartered Accountants

Confederation of Indian Industry

Revenue Management

November 2017 - April 2018 (6 months)

Gurgaon, Haryana, India

Neeraj Bhagat & Co.

Article Trainee

April 2013 - August 2016 (3 years 5 months)

Gurgaon, India

---

## Education

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India  
Chartered Accountancy · (2012 - 2017)

Shaheed captain anuj nayyar senior secondary School, janak puri  
Business/Commerce, General · (1999 - 2011)